## **OREGON LAW COMMISSION**

June 25, 1999 Hearing Room 357

7:30 a.m. Tape 22

## **MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Lane Shetterly, Chair**

Sen. Kate Brown, Vice-Chair Prof. Robert Misner Justice Wallace Carson Jeff Carter Prof. Hans Linde Kristen Grainger for Atty. Gen. Hardy Myers Rep. Floyd Prozanski Rep. Max Williams

**MEMBER EXCUSED:** 

Janise Augur

**Greg Mowe** 

Prof. Bernie Vail

Prof. Dom Vetri

## **STAFF PRESENT: Bill Taylor, Counsel**

Dave Heynderickx, Counsel Sarah Watson, Office Manager

**MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:** 

Law Commission Bill Status

Update of the Program Committee

Term length of Law Commission Members

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 22, .	A	T
004	Chair Shetterly	Calls the meeting to order at 7:49 a.m. Discusses agenda for meeting. Discusses minutes from the March 19, 1999 Law Commission meeting.
024	Linde	Discusses a technical change that needs to be made in March Law Commission minutes.
037	Chair Shetterly	Discusses Oregon Law Commission bills that were introduced during the 1999 session and their status: HB 2277, which has been signed by the governor; HB 2278, which just passed the Senate floor this week; HB 2279, which has been signed by the governor; SB 20, just passed the House Judiciary Civil Law Committee this week. Discusses HB 3572 which is the funding bill for the Oregon Law Commission and that it is still in the Ways and Means Committee.
101	Linde	Asks about the funding for the Law Commission and if the money could be delayed for a year and then added the second year of the biennium.
104	Chair Shetterly	That is a worthwhile suggestion and something to look into.
114	Linde	Discusses the memo he submitted from the Program Committee regarding the topic of judicial review (EXHIBIT A).
132	Taylor	Discusses that 8 or 9 years ago the topic of judicial review was discussed at length and the first bill was then introduced.
137	Linde	Continues discussing the history of judicial review and what the Program Committee considered.
192	Justice Carson	Discusses that he received three letters regarding support for a judicial review work group.
212	Chair Shetterly	Moves on behalf of the Program Committee that the issue of judicial review for state and local government actions be an issue for a work group during the upcoming interim. Atty. General Myers, Rep. Lane Shetterly, Prof. Hans Linde, Rep. Max Williams, and Rep. Floyd Prozanski will be on that work group.

228	Linde	Cites pg. 3 of Exhibit A regarding those who should be included in makeup of the judicial review work group outside of Law Commission members.
253	Sen. Brown	Discusses that she hopes to encourage Sen. Bryant to do an interim work group on juvenile law issues.
263	Chair Shetterly	Discusses that he will be getting in touch with the work groups to encourage them to be meet regularly after the 1999 legislative session. Discusses that Jeff Carter, Prof. Linde, Janise Augur, and himself were appointed to serve 3-year terms of the Law Commission. Those who have 2-year terms include Greg Mowe, Sen. Brown, Rep. Williams, and Rep. Prozanski. He will be discussing with leadership offices those legislative members who will need to be reappointed and will be following up on those other Law Commission members who will also need reappointment.
303	Sen. Brown	Discusses the fact that although Rep. Williams is a Senate appointee, she and others are very comfortable with having him as an appointee.
325	Chair Shetterly	Adjourns the meeting at 8:11 a.m.

Submitted By, Reviewed By,

Sarah Watson, Bill Taylor,

Office Manager Counsel

## EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A ñ Report of the Program Committee regarding Judicial Review, Prof. Hans Linde ñ 24 pgs.